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MINISTRY OF EDUCATION
LEARNING GUIDE FOR ENSURING THE CONTINUITY OF EDUCATION
IN REGULAR SECONDARY SCHOOLS: REINFORCEMENT

General Information:
School Name:
Guide Number: 2 Modality: Regular Secondary Education
Grade: 9th Grade Subject: English
Achievement Indicators:

(IIVIQq

O The student analyzes and evaluates ideas and information.

(J The student recognizes main ideas and key information in text with
familiar background and vocabulary from a variety of genres.

Content: WUWork / schedules and paychecks

Time: 4 Class hours
Learning Activities:

iActivity l:i Read the email, then answer the questions.
______________ 1. Who sends the email?
a. Jenny b. Christina

@ E@ ® @ 2. Why did the writer send

New GetMail Reply ReplyAll  Forward Delete Junk the email?

A. to greet Jenny.

[ »

From: Cristina_Bond@NetMakers.com

To: JRIOS@springboard.com B. to tell Jenny about the
Sent: 13 November 2013 9:12 ‘ob 1
Subject: Old Job [ Jo oss.
C. to give Jenny the new
Hey Jenny, phone number

Bad week for me. WebCool bought NetMakers. Lost my new job. NetMakers is a

small company, so | knew this might happen. But | didn't expect it so soon! It was 3. Jenny and Cristina

such a great job for me because | could use my skills. And the job was fun. | guess communicates very often
I'll have to start job hunting again. How about your job hunt? How is it going? The A. True

last time we talked, you were going on an interview. Did you get the job? Hope B. False

you were successful. Don't email me at this address anymore. Just call me on my

cell phone. 4. List the adjectives

from the email

Cristina ; ; :
= Descriptive | Possessive
% Adjectives Adjectives
Bad, My,

, Activity 2: Answer the questions after reading

the work schedule below.

Work Schedule 1

2
May 4 ~ May 9 Who works three hours a day:

Name Schedule |
2. Who starts working at 10:00a.m.?
Dal Young 2030; :'lrl, 7:00a.m.~
Mon, Wed, Fri, 3. Who finishes working after 5:00p.m.?

David Owen | 1, . 00p.m.~ 4:00p.m.

. . Tues ~ Sat, \
Miranda Rio 12:00p.m.~ 3:00p 4. Who starts working before 9:00a.m.?

Tues, Thurs,

Anya Kim 10:00a.m.~ 6:00p.m.

5. How many hours does David Owen work on
Wednesdays?
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My mother is a nurse. She Works in the 1. What is her profession?
Hospital Santa Fe in Belen, Rivas. She

speaks Spanish at work. She likes her Job Does she have to wear uniform?

N

3. What language does she speak?

4. Where does she work?

5. Does she like her job?

Evaluation Activities:
Activity 1: Read the Advertisements and match each job with the proper

description. Write the numbers from 1 to 3 in the boxes

1. Restaurant Blogger 2. Bike Messenger 3. Computer Animation Artist
o Evening ShIfl.CRS™ Dan | condo:
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Classified Ads }c‘o. Do you like good §,°2§,‘,'g,’; : good with computers? Now
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e good writer? Then we } ) }isRarepy] be? s a\g e-(;[g ="
Do you like exciting and need youl Far this job, i : hsTgl;s. J;amgrc);omubar:’; maﬁgs H E
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Activity 2: Read the text and Answer the questions.

Ping-Pong Paul!

Paul is a high school student, but he is also the top Ping-Pong player in the
country. He has a very busy life. He gets up every day at 6 o’clock and plays
Ping-Pong at home with his roommate Walter. They have breakfast at about 8 o’clock,
and then they go to their classes.

Paul finishes at 4 o’clock but he stays and plays Ping-Pong at his college for
two hours. On the weekend, Paul plays other sports, too. He plays basketball with
his brother and he goes bowling with his dad. Walter plays tennis on the weekend,
but Paul doesn’t like tennis. Every year Paul plays in the national Ping-Pong
championship, and all his friends and family watch him on TV.

1.What do Paul and Walter do at 8 a.m.?
2 .When does Paul finish classes?

3.What does Paul do after classes?

4. What does Walter play on the weekend?




